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beyond frontiers

Petra A. Vorwig
Senior Legal & Regulatory Counsel

June 27, 2017

FILED ELECTRONICALLY

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Subject: SES Americom, Inc. Request for Space Station Special Temporary Authority;
File No. SAT-STA-20170623-00096 (Call Sign S2347)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

SES Americom, Inc. (“SES”), pursuant to Section 1.65 of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 1.65,
hereby updates the record with respect to the above-referenced application for special temporary
authority to update figures 1 through 4 in the attachment. Figures 1 through 4 depict the contours for
the C-band operations of AMC-6 at 83.0° W.L. The figures filed with the application state the
polarization for each contour incorrectly. The corrected figures are attached to this letter.

Please address any questions regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Yours Sincerely,

/s/ Petra A. Vorwig

Petra A. Vorwig

Attachment

SES Americom Inc. Tel. +1 202 478 7100
1129 20th Street NW, Suite 1000 Fax +1 202 478 7101
Washington, DC 20036 petra.vorwig@ses.com
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ATTACHMENT

UPDATED CONTOUR MAPS FOR AMC-6 AT 83° W.L.

Figure 1: AMC-6 C-Band Beam Horizontal Pol (Channel 12) EIRP Contour



Figure 2: AMC-6 C-Band Beam Vertical Pol (Channel 12) G/T Contour
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Figure 3: AMC-6 C-Band Beam Vertical Pol (Channel 13) EIRP Contour






